Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby-Le-Beck on Monday 14th March 2022 at 7pm.

Present: Councillors, Hood (Chairman), Plaskitt, Bratton and Bradshaw. The Parish

Clerk and two members of the public.

01.03.2022 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below: None received.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below: None received.

O2.03.2022 To receive any apologies from members not able to attend the meeting. Apologies were received from Cllr Chapman and Ward Cllrs Hasthorpe and Hudson.

03.03.2022 Open Forum:

The Parish Council agreed to suspend Standing Orders to allow residents to speak.

A resident raised her concerns regarding the speed of vehicles along Waltham Road. The Parish Council shared her concerns and said that they will continue to recommend that the speed limit along this road is reduced and will request that a speed camera is deployed between peak times. The Chair reconvened the meeting.

04.03.2022 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 10^{th} January and 21^{st} February 2022.

RESOLVED: The minutes of 10^{th} January and 21^{st} February 2022 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

05.03.2022 Police Report:

There were fifty-six crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward during January and February 2022; one incident recorded for Barnoldby le Beck, which was an assault.

06.03.2022 Planning Matters:

- (a) To discuss any planning applications
- (1)DM/0069/22/FUL Becklands Cottage, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Remove existing out buildings/workshop and existing double garage and erect single storey extension, detached double garage and landscaping.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and agreed to recommend approval with the condition that tradespeople's vehicles park within the boundary and not on the verge/highway and the usual working hours are applied.

(2) DM/0036/21/FUL – North East Lincolnshire Area Waith Lane, Brigsley. Retrospective application for the installation of post construction field drainage to support the operation of Hornsea Project Two Offshore Wind Farm onshore export cable route (falls within Brigsley, Barnoldby le Beck, Bradley, Laceby, Stallingborough, Immingham and Habrough Parishes) The area outlined in the submitted plans and supporting documentation covers the installed drainage pipes and outfalls that have been installed outside the Development Consent Order Limits in order to provide an optimal drainage solution for each parcel of land.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and agreed to recommend approval. (b) To discuss and receive concerns raised regarding breach of conditions at the Bradley Road development.

RESOLVED: Councillors discussed concerns raised by the resident and agreed that the concerns should be dealt with by NELC planning department.

(c) Clerk reported that she has responded to NELC planning department on two planning Consultation; DM/1169/21/FUL and DM/0013/22/FUL, in consultation with the Chair and Councillors via email.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that decisions required between scheduled meetings of the Council are delegated to the clerk in consultation with the Chairman of the Council.

07.03.2022 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting.

(a) Community Payback information. Councillors discussed and agreed that there are no suitable projects at the moment.

08.03.2022 St. Helens Church.

(a) To receive information and discuss the possible future of St Helens Church. The Parish Council agreed that on Friday and Saturday a reminder is placed on Facebook regarding the public meeting on Saturday 19th March at 3pm in the church.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact Cllr Chapman to place reminder notices on Facebook.

09.03.2022 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive correspondence from NELC Portfolio Holder in respect to the letter sent regarding the speed along Waltham Road that was not approved at the Portfolio meeting.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed and agreed to continue to recommend that the speed limit along this stretch of road is reduced.

10.03.2022 Village Projects/Improvements.

(a) To receive an update regarding the installation of the Defibrillator. Clerk advised that the contractor has left a message for the Ship's owner to ring him so that a date can be arranged for installation.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact contractor.

(b) To consider entering the CPRE Best Kept Village Competition.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council decided not to enter the competition this year.

(c) To consider taking part in the Great British Spring Clean between 25th March to 10th April 2022.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to arrange a litter pick later in the year.

(d) To receive and consider the tender for ground maintenance of the churchyard.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed this year's grass cutting services and agreed to accept Toops Tidy Gardens tender.

11.03.2022 To receive information from Hornsea Two Offshore Wind Farm.

(a) To receive framed archaeology poster – Chair advised that the keys to the framed poster are inside the framework.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed and considered placing the poster in the church or on the back of the map notice board.

12.03.2022 The Queens Platinum Jubilee Weekend.

(a) Extended bank holiday weekend Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June 2022.

The Parish Council discussed the possibility of promoting/supporting an event if the Ship is holding one. Chair advised that the owner has nothing planned at the moment and would have another word.

RESOVLED: Chair to contact the owner.

13.03.2022 Armed Forces Day:

(a) To consider a request from NELC Armed Forces Day Community Carnival.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to decline the invitation to participate in the 2022 carnival.

14.03.2022 To discuss any matter raised by Parish Councillors.

No matters raised.

15.03.2022 To receive and consider application for Clerk's position.

(a) Clerk advised that she has received two applications for the position of clerk. Both CVs were emailed to Councillors prior to the meeting.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed both applications and agreed which candidate to offer the position to.

16.03.2022 Future Dates:

- (a) Planning Committee Wednesday 30th March 2022 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.
- (b) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 16th May 2022.

17.03.2022 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 14th March 2022 and approve their payment:

Bank Transfer	To	For	£
Online	Mrs K Kirkham	Salary	269.50
Online	Mrs K Kirkham	Mileage/2mth Internet	27.20
Online	ERNLLCA	Training	48.00
Online	CPRE	Membership Renewal	36.00
Online	Mrs F. Chapman	Expenses	4.84 Paid

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To consider renewing CPRE membership renewal.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council approved the membership renewal.

(c) To receive a finance/bank reconciliation up to 1st February 2022.

RESOLVED: The bank reconciliation up to 1st February was received and approved.

(d) To consider an email regarding donations towards a retirement gift.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council decided not to send a donation.

The Council ratified decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15pm.



Local Community News

Protecting Communities, Targeting Criminals, Making a Difference

Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update March 2022

Crime

There have been 56 crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward throughout January & February. Of these there has been just one report in Barnoldby-le-Beck, which was an assault.

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The non-emergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton <u>Christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7713 Diane Bell <u>diane.bell@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>

Follow us on Twitter @ImminghamWolds